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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

No. 4:12CR (014D Sw

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C)
18US.C.§2,4

V.

CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD HOGAN
ZACHARY DYLAN CORDELL
ERIC EUGENE HARLOW
JEREMY SCOTT ALLEN
ANGELIQUE RENEE HOGAN and
KRISTIAN HOGAN
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INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1
From in or about June, 2011 through on or about May 18, 2012, in the Eastern
District of Arkansas and elsewhere,
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD HOGAN
ZACHARY DYLAN CORDELL
ERIC EUGENE HARLOW
JEREMY SCOTT ALLEN
ANGELIQUE RENEE HOGAN and
KRISTIAN HOGAN
conspired with each other and others known and unknown to the grand jury to knowingly
and intentionally possess with intent to distribute and to distribute Methylone, Pentedrone,
3, 4 Methylenedioxymethcathinone aka bk-MDMA, and Methylenedioxypyrovalerone aka

MDPV, which are Schedule I controlled substances and analogs of Schedule I controlled

substances intended for human consumption, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
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Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C) and 846.
COUNT 2
On or about February 28, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
ZACHARY DYLAN CORDELL
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Pentedrone,
an analog of a Schedule I controlled substance, knowing that the substance was intended
for human consumption in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 813, all in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
COUNT 3
On or about February 28, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
ERIC EUGENE HARLOW
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Pentedrone,
an analog of a Schedule I controlled substance, knowing that the substance was intended
for human consumption in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 813, all in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
COUNT 4
On or about March 17, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD HOGAN and JEREMY SCOTT ALLEN
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed Pentedrone,
an analog of a Schedule I controlled substance, knowing that the substance was intended

for human consumption in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 813, all in |
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violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
COUNT 5
On or about March 29, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD HOGAN and JEREMY SCOTT ALLEN
aiding and abetting one another, knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to
distribute and distributed Pentedrone, an analog of a Schedule I controlled substance,
knowing that the substance was intended for human consumption in violation of Title.2 1,
United States Code, Section 813, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
COUNT 6
On or about April 12, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
ZACHARY DYLAN CORDELL
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute and distributed
Methylenedioxypyrovalerone aka MDPV, a Schedule I controlled substance, in violation
of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
COUNT 7
On or about April 17, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
ANGELIQUE RENEE HOGAN
having knowledge of a crime that can be prosecuted in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Arkansas, to wit: conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute a

controlled substance and analogs of a controlled substance under Title 21, United States
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Code, sections 841(a)(1) and 846 as charged in Count 1, did knowingly and intentionally
conceal such criminal activity and fail to as soon as possible make known the same
criminal activity to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the
United States, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 4.
COUNT 8
On or about May 18, 2012, in the Eastern District of Arkansas,
CHRISTOPHER ARNOLD HOGAN
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute Pentedrone, an analog of a
Schedule I controlled substance, knowing that the substance was intended for human
consumption in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 813, all in violation of

Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
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